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1O WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

M & P Contractors Wales Ltd have just successfully completed a project for us in
Newport Wales, both in budget and ahead of original programme.

The project comprised the installation of a structural framing system to replace the
inner skin of an outer leaf wall to a 2 storey building.

M & P approach a project with the utmost of professionalism. Their Method
Statements, Risk Assessments and all other associated paperwork is of a very high
standard . This follows on to the site with a very competent site team.

M & P are a very reliable and accommodating company whom we would have no

hesitation in using on further projects for any aspect of metal studding whether it be
internal or external.

Yours Sincerely

Paul Thompson
Director
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